

February 12, 2021 COVID Update

Dear Residents, Tenants and Families,

I will keep this update short.

All of the employee COVID-19 test results from yesterday came back negative! We did not test nursing home residents yesterday, but they will be tested again this coming Monday.

Essential Caregivers that are 65 or older are able to get the COVID-19 vaccine from HyVee. If you are interested in getting vaccinated, which I would strongly encourage, please pick up the vaccine packet at the St. John's reception desk. Follow the directions found in the vaccine packet, complete the vaccine consent form, and then call HyVee to schedule the appointment.

I will plan on sending out another update next week after we have test results from the COVID-19 testing on Monday.

Stay warm and stay healthy.

God Bless,

Scot Spates St. John's Lutheran Community CEO / Administrator

